MUHAMMAD IQBAL

Padang, Indonesia | +62 82311632509 | <u>iqbalemuhammad21@gmail.com</u> | linkedin.com/in/baliqbal21

SUMMARY

A graduate with a Bachelor of Public Health, Andalas University. A passionate person who is excited to meet unforgettable job experiences. Having experience as FGDP SHE at PT. Hasnur Riung Sinergi, Research Enumerator, Intern in BPBD Provinsi Sumatera Barat and Practical Field Experience in Batu Bajanjang Public Health Center. That is an enjoy working profesionally, communicative, integrity and dedication. Field of interest HSE, QHSE, Health Administration, and Health Promotor. Ready to develop his skills and execute the next challenge.

EDUCATION

ANDALAS UNIVERSITY

Padang, Indonesia

Bachelor of Public Health

Cumulative GPA: 3.65/4.0 (Cum Laude)

Jul 2018 - Jul 2022

Relevant Coursework: HSE, QHSE, Health Administration, and Health Promotor

WORK EXPERIENCE

PT. HASNUR RIUNG SINERGI

South Borneo, Indonesia

Dec 2022 - Now

Safety Operation Control Group Leader

- · Provide information and instruction regarding safety and health
- Managing safety and health aspects
- · ERT establish and training
- Occupational health and safety evaluation
- Data capture and analysis

LECTURER RESEARCH

West Pasaman, Indonesia

Mei - Jul 2022

Enumerator

- Identified risks and hazards in Air Bangis tradisional market, West Pasaman.
- Identified environmental health problems that exisxt in the Air Bangis traditional market (clean water, sanitations, trash cans, waterways, toilet, etc)
- Create and presented data in the form of HIRADC table
- Interviewed 100 respondent regarding the risk hazards and environmental problems in the Air Bangis traditional market

BPBD WEST SUMATERA

Padang, Indonesia Nov - Dec 2021

Internship

- Recorded 20 incoming letters to field of emergency and logistics
- · Assisting in warehouse management field practice activities BPBD in West Sumatera
- Recorded logistics in warehouse management activities with BNPB
- Help and participated in activities Table Top Exercise (TPx) and Comment Post Exercise (CPx) flood contingency plan for 8 watersheds in West Sumatera

LECTURER RESEARCH

Padang, Indonesia Jul – Sept 2021

Enumerator

- · Identified hazards present in the Siteba tradisional market
- Discover the 10 types of hazards and potensial risks that exist in Siteba tradisional market
- Create and presented data in the form of HIRADC table
- Interviewed 45 respondent regarding the risk hazards in the Siteba tradisional market

ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCE

UKM AL KAHFI FKM UNAND

Padang, Indonesia Des 2019 - Des 2020

Chairman

- Successfully communicate well with other institutions, alumni and related institutions
- Successfully held provincial-level activities and national-level islamic helath webinars during the pandemic covid-19

- 85% of student activity unit mandates are well implemented and also 70% recommendations are well implemented
- Manage multiple partnership and relation with many organization and NGO

BEM KM FACULTY OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Vice Chairman

Padang, Indonesia Jan - Des 2021

- 100% of staff BEM lasts until the end of the menagement
- Build good communication with members, bureo/service chief and ensure every division doing the job
- Getting Awarded in the Andalas Globar Awars 2021 with category Best Human Resources and Development BEMF of the year
- Won 2nd place in the Andalas Global Award 2021 with category: Best advocative BEMF of the year and Most up to Date BEMF of the year
- Manage multiple partnership and relation with many organization and NGO.

IKA SMART EKSELENSIA INDONESIA

Padang, Indonesia March 2021-May 2022

Regional Coordinator Outside Java

- Responsible for relationship with fellow alumni of SMART EKSELENSIA INDONESIA outside Java Region
- Initiate "Sharing with alumni" program with more than 200 participants at zoom meeting and on the spot
- Manage the multiple partnership to create event
- Handle avarege 5+ partnership per week from community partnership with some community from all around Indonesia to create event

VOLUNTEERING EXPERIENCE

BAKSOS KM FKM UNAND

Solok. Indonesia

Volunteer in Nagari SaniangBangka

August 2019

- Conducting free health checks on the surrounding community
- Planting toga plants and three in nagari Saniang Bangka at 3 locations
- Conducted counseling and disaster simulations in the community
- Conducted counseling related to PHBS and tootbrushes in 2 elementary school

DEDICATION WITH LECTURE

Muaro Paiti. Indonesia

Member Dedication in SDN 01 Muaro Paiti

Oktober 2021

- Providing counseling related to clean and healthy living behaviors to 35 elementary School students
- Exsplaining handwashing lesson with soap and practicing them interspersed with interactive singing, games, and
- Increase the knowledge of elementary school students regarding clean and healthy living behaviors by 85%

DEDICATION WITH LECTURE

Padang, Indonesia

Member Dedication in SDN 07 Kampung Pinang

Mei 2022

- Sosializing 3R-based waste sorting and management to 30 elementary school students
- Conducting waste selection practices with interactive learning, games, and guizzes
- Giving 2 trash cans to get students used to throwing garbage in its place
- Increase the knowledge of elementary school students regardings waste sorting and management by 93%

DEDICATION WITH LECTURE

Padang, Indonesia August 2022

Member Dedication in SMPN 41 Padang

- Counseling and increasing students knowledge about dengue fever to 38 junior high school students
- Successfully shaping and empoweing cadre "Peduli" (Pengendalian dan Eliminasi) as many 14 teams
- Increased the knowlede of 38 students related to the PSN (Pemberantasan Sarang Nyamuk) movement by 81%

ADDITIONAL

Skills: Administration, Ms Office, Canva, Insckape, Kinemaster, AnalyticalThinking, Communication Skill, Time Management, Event Planning

Languages: Indonesia (Native), English (Limited working proficiency), Arabic (Intermediate)

Certifications & Training: The Fundamental Digital Marketing by Google Digital garage (2020), Basic Training for tourism HR Goes To Campus (2019), PKDO (2023), Basic Data Management (2023)

Awards: Campus Activist Star, Andalas University on Graduation IV (2022)